## HOLY TRINITY • PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES March 14, 2023

Members Present: Scott Faust, Randy Neils, Karen Graf, Jack Valukas, Ruth Kleczewski, Mary Glomski, Nancy Augustine Finance Council: Pam Post, Dennis Albright, Mark Vogel, Dennis Graf Others: Deacon Gary, Patty Wilhelm, Lois Albright, Father Bill, Barb Hruby

Meeting called to order by Scott with Opening Prayer & Rosary decade led by Father approval of February meeting minutes- Randy & Ruth

## **Reports:**

Finance Council: Pam reported approval- Karen & Jack

February 2023 Total Receipts: \$40,693.86 FC attachment Expenses: \$15,236.06 supplied for details Net: \$25,457.80

**Christian Women:** Lois reported- Green chasuble was bought for Father @ \$614.19. Planning a "Fun Day" with lunch for children in the Parish on a Saturday morning. Currently in planning/idea stage.

Liturgy Committee: Memorial Day Mass will be held at 8:00am, May 29th, in the cemetery, weather permitting.

**Building & Maintenance:** Perch Fry sold 1,368 plates and brought in \$25,000+, *prior* to payment of all expenses. Next perch fry meeting is scheduled for April 23rd. Gutters scheduled to go on new shed next week. Doug Schneider, of Total Plumbing, will quote septic repairs. The third classroom is used for storage. For safety reasons, it will be locked when not in use. A back-up janitor is needed- Al will be on vacation Friday – the 26th. A plan for janitorial duties should be considered. Main responsibilities, while filling in, would be to clean bathrooms, empty garbage cans, maintain candles.

**Religious Education:** First Communion retreat was held last Saturday. March 29th, RE students & Family event. RCIA scrutinies continue with the finale at the Easter Vigil. Report provided by Patty Wilhelm.

Cemetery Committee: No Report

**School Hill Athletic Club/Men's Club:** Meeting February 28th. Planning Casino Night, May 6, 2023 at the Gravel Pit in Kiel. Prioritizing Virtus Training for all coaches. June 3 will be the tournament & August 6 is scheduled for Fan Appreciation Day. Planning to upgrade the playground equipment- it's a big draw for the younger children.

## Public Input/Suggestion Box: None.

Father spoke of bringing back the blood of Christ. Once Bishop Ricken approves, Father will make the decision.

**Old Business:** Chapter 3 review of Pastoral Letter by Miranda. Chapter 4 to be presented by Scott Faust in April. Security camera policy (Ruth supplied) is finalized. Motion to approve by Randy & Jack- All voted in favor to accept. Still discussing the formation of a *Good Samaritan* task committee. Looking for a couple people to propose a combined, basic idea for both Parishes. Names of prospective parishioners can be brought to Barb or Father.

**New Business:** Hall Rental Policy will be reviewed by task committee of Jack, Lois, Ruth, Miranda, and Pam for review in May. Planning to celebrate *Trinity Sunday* with breakfast after Mass on June 4th. Dennis is working on this and Father has offered to donate \$100 towards funding. Corpus Christi (June 11) task committee looking for two volunteers- Danielle Faust may be interested. Chrism Mass update, Father Bill will be attending alone. Entrust Retreat; dates are available and Council members are encouraged to attend. There's been positive feedback on the program. Attendance is free of charge through the Bishop's Appeal.

Randy will not be at the April meeting.

Next Meeting: April 11, 2023 @ 7:15 pm Motion to adjourn; Karen G. & Jack Meeting adjourned with closing prayer